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SAN Diesn,CALIFORNIA

Sept. 30, 1949

THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA

GENTLEMEN:

Returned herewith is Document No. 407242, communication from J. F.
Obermeyer relative to need for two more shuffleboard courts in Balboa Park.

There are eight shuffleboard courts now lying idle at at Morley Field
In view of this fact, plus the knowledge that many other re-

within Balboa Park.
creational facilities are far more inadequate to take care of the needs of citizens,
it is recommended that no funds be appropriated at this time for additional courts

at the Balboa Shuffleboard Club.
A copy of this letter is being sent to Mr. Obermeyer and it 1s recommended

that the document be filed.

Respectfully submitted,

F. A. Rhodes,
City Manager
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